
BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH

NAME: David R. Ha

POSITION TITLE: Assistant Professor of Clinical Sciences

EDUCATION/TRAINING

INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREE (if applicable)	Completion Date MM/YYYY	FIELD OF STUDY
University of Hawaii at Manoa	B.A.	2007	Biology
University of California, San Diego	Pharm.D.	2012	Pharmacy
University of California, San Diego Health System	PGY1 Residency	2013	Acute Care Pharmacy
University of California, San Diego Health System	PGY2 Residency	2014	Infectious Diseases

NOTE: The Biographical Sketch may not exceed five pages. Follow the formats and instructions below.

A. Personal Statement

The enhancement of public health through immunization is a personal passion of mine and I believe that pharmacists are the best positioned healthcare providers to accomplish such a task. As an infectious diseases pharmacist, it is frustrating to see patients admitted to the hospital for vaccine-preventable diseases, some of whom ultimately succumb to these diseases. My interest and training in the area of infectious diseases as well as regular didactic teaching in the area of immunization lends itself well to a study of immunization practices. I also have experience in community pharmacy practice supporting these interests. It is my hope that through this research we will be able to enhance pharmacy practice in the area of immunization and that it will serve as a model for pharmacies across the country.

B. Positions and Honors

Positions

2010-2012 Intern Pharmacist, Target Corporation
2014–Present Assistant Professor of Clinical Sciences, Keck Graduate Institute School of Pharmacy
2014–Present Pharmacist Specialist, Infectious Diseases, Pomona Valley Hospital Medical Center
2015–2016 Interim Director of Interprofessional Education, Keck Graduate Institute School of Pharmacy

Honors

2012 Scholarship, American Academy of Colleges of Pharmacy Walmart Scholars
2011–2012 Student Pharmacist of the Year, California Pharmacists Association
2013–2014 Pharmacist of the Year, San Diego Society of Health-System Pharmacists

C. Contribution to Science

Ha DR, Haste N, James C et al. Combination Antifungal Therapy Experience at an Academic Health System. Biol Blood Marrow Transplant. 2015 Feb; 21(suppl): S251.

